
From:                                 GHI Floods Planning
Sent:                                  17 Jun 2020 10:49:14 +0000
To:                                      customer.services
Cc:                                      Mills, Penelope
Subject:                             2020-06-17- DCON(H)/09/1283,Land Nw Of Haverhill, Anne Sucklings Lane, 
Little Wratting - PM
Attachments:                   2020-05-26 Haverhill relief road - Drainage comments SH.docx

[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

FAO Penny Mills
 
Application to Discharge Conditions A2 (Alignment), A4 (Arboricultural Method Statement), A5 (Soft 
Landscaping) , A6 (Landscape and Ecological Management Plan), A8 (Archaeology) and A9 (Excavation 
and Ground Levels) of SE/09/1283. Land Nw Of Haverhill Anne Sucklings Lane Little Wratting Suffolk
 
SCC Flood and Water Management have no conditions related to this application however we are 
indirectly involved with SCC Highways in agreeing the sustainable drainage system for the relief road. 
Discussions are still ongoing with Persimmon and thus we currently would not recommend the approval 
of Condition A2 and A5 until designs and landscaping have been agreed in principle.
 
Please see attached comments related to issues with current submission.
 
Kind Regards
 
Steven Halls
Flood and Water Engineer
Flood and Water Management
Growth, Highways & Infrastructure
Suffolk County Council
Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, Suffolk. IP1 2BX
 
Tel: 01473 264430
Mobile: 07713093642
Email: steven.halls@suffolk.gov.uk
 
-----Original Message-----
From: planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk <planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 29 May 2020 12:23
To: GHI Floods Planning <floods.planning@suffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Consultation - DCON(H)/09/1283,Land Nw Of Haverhill, Anne Sucklings Lane, Little 
Wratting - PM
 
Planning consultation  Please see attached
******************************************************************* This email is 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, 



dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been 
swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the 
Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council 
cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. 
********************************************************-W-S-

The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or 
confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised 
use may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender 
immediately by using the reply facility in your email software.

The Council reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any incoming and outgoing 
emails for security reasons and for monitoring internal compliance with our policy on 
staff use.  Email monitoring and/or blocking software may be used and email content 
may be read. 

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice 
https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/about/privacy-notice/

https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/about/privacy-notice/

